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IMPORTANT NOTICE
Y ou have requested an unedited, noncertified
transcript. This rough-draft transcript has been
requested in the form of an E-transcript file
delivered after the close of proceedings.

Thisredtime transcript is avallable only to
persons who order a certified origina or a certified
copy of today's proceedings

This Certified Shorthand Reporter makes no
representations regarding the accuracy and
completeness of said rough draft transcript until
fina editing and proofreading of this transcript has
been compl eted.

The providing of this computerized rough draft
transcript is an invaluable service for your
ingtantaneous review of the proceedings and may not be
guoted in any pleadings or for any other purpose, may
not be filed with any court and may not be distributed
to any other party.

The completed, certified transcript and
certified copies shdl be ddivered when arrangements
are made with Appino & Biggs Reporting Service, Inc.
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REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Today
we're going to continue our briefing on
tobacco litigation. It appears the attorney
genera has come back to the committee.
When we |eft yesterday, we were asking
questions about the settlement. So today |
think were going to continue with questions
about the settlement. General Stovall.
GENERAL STOVALL: Thank you.
Actudly, I'd like to be sure your committee
had severa things. Asyou can see, weve
got lots of documents on the table.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Let me
remind you first of al -
GENERAL STOVALL: I'm4ill under
oah. I'm aware of that.
REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: You may
continue.



19 GENERAL STOVALL: Thank you very
20 much. Asl indicated yesterday, | wasn't

21 aurel could be here. | chair from nineto

22 11 today the crimind justice coordinating

23 counsd. It wasaprevioudy scheduled

24 meeting. The vice-chairman isthe governor.
25 Natdie Haag came in from maternity leave to
0003

chair it so | could be with you today. I'm
happy, once again, to be back. What we have
are some documents. | frankly was stunned
yesterday the committee had not been
provided copies of the documents we had
provided to the chair, so what we have done
isto provide for you a complete set of the
documents that we gave to the chair so welll

be able to go through those.

respond to that. | believe we werein the
process of Xeroxing the documents yesterday
when we had two Xerox machines break on us.
We were waiting for arepairman. Edith came
in this morning as seven o'clock. | believe
-- are the documents in front of every
member of the committee
STAFF. Yes.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: The
documents are in afolder in front of you.
Y ou may continue, Generd Stovall.
GENERAL STOVALL: Thank you.
What | would like to do is make sure you
have a complete set of the documents. That
becomes important to me really only because
0004
of correspondence | had yesterday with
Representative Jenson, the speaker. The
speaker's letter is attached. Were going
to distribute that. 1'll ask staff to hand
out thingsaswe go. The speskers letter
was dated yesterday. He was aware certain
documents had dlegedly not been provided to
the tax committee chair, so he
hand-delivered aletter over, in fact, to
10 me. It hasfour categories of documents
11 that were aleged to him not to have been
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REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: If | could



12 provided. One of which was the signed dated
13 copy of the contract with our tobacco
14 counsd. Folks. That was provided to the
15 tax chair on February the 4th of thisyear.
16 That will bein acover letter and the
17 contract that well get to as we go through
18 thedocuments. So | just wanted to be sure
19 the committee has everything. | don't blame
20 the speaker for having been agitated with me
21 & not having provided dl the documents
22 because that's what he was apparently led to
23 beieve. Perhapsthat's why he wanted
24 someone here to be under oath because he had
25 maybe gotten some wrong informetion. But |
0005
would like to go through al that with you
and be sure you know what we have and what
we have actudly provided to your committee
chair. In addition, before we do that,
theré's a couple other things that has been
requested. Asyou know, legidators can
request materia anonymoudy. That's been
done. My travel vouchers for the last four
years have been requested anonymoudy, and
our staff -- actudly, mine and John
Campbell's as well has been requested. We
have not gotten al that materid together.
Staff informed me yesterday someis
avalable. Whileit will be provided to the
legidative saff person who made the
request. | thought | would short circuit
that and bring it. 1'm sure one of two
people that requested it are probably in the
room today. So let me make that available
to the committee chair aswell. | guess
Representative Powell isn't here today.
This was the other copy for him.
To wak through the documents, then if
we could we as you might imagine have spent
25 anawful lot of timetrying to put this
0006
1 together on short notice. 1'm going to ask
2 daff to hand thingsout aswe go. The
3 firgisgoing to be the correspondence with
4 thetax committee chair. That would be the
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|etters then from Susan Wagleto us. The
first was aletter January 26th relating to
the hiring of private counsd saying she
wanted dl that information. January 31st
was aletter, then, from usto her. That
will be provided to you as Mary and Becky
hand that around. In that January 31st
letter, John Campbell, my senior deputy
wrote back and said the information from the
post audit was available and that apparently
by phone the tax committee chair had asked
to meet with John Campbd| private -- well,
with the vice chair | understand and perhaps
the minority leader. John confirms that
meeting will take place should you or your
daff require additiond information or
assstance, please contact me. The next
letter isfrom your tax committee charr to
me dated February 2nd. First paragraph
thank you for dlowing John Campbel to
brief the tax leadership yesterday on the
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tax litigation. The next paragraph then she
asks John to come back and brief you
yesterday and today. You'll note it wasn't
me that was asked to come, and | wasn't
asked to come until Wednesday to speak after
representative Powell speaksto you and to
talk about the bill he proposed. Asl told
you yesterday, | don't intend to take a
position on that bill. Thisletter dso
notes, by the way, the committee would have
darted at nine o'clock yesterday. The next
letter is February 4th. That's from
representative Wagle to us again asking for
more documentation and she's very specific
about that. February 4th then from usto
representative Wagle. John iswriting to
her. Heis acknowledging attending the
meeting the day before to brief the tax
leadership. Asl understand it, he saysyou
do not want to take advantage of my offer
for ether you or your st&ff to have
complete access to the tobacco litigation
files. He then goes through four categories



24 of the documents that were requested by the
25 chair, and he respond toes to each of those
0008
separately. He attaches to this February
4th |etter a Signed dated copy of the
contract which evidently was not provided to
speaker Jenson the other day.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: If | could
interrupt you, | think the problem is that
we did not receive a dated contract, and
that's why the speaker sent you another
letter asking for.
GENERAL STOVALL: Wel
representative it's attached to the letter
of February 4th. That's attached to the
documents here. Itisdated and signed by
14 dl the parties. If hedidn't seeit that's
15 adifferentissue. It was provided on
16 February the fourth attached to your letter
17 thenisthat contract. Youll seethat it's
18 got dl thesgnaturesonit. Next -- and |
19 guess| offer that just so you understand
20 maybe what the history of some of thisis.
21 Thenext bit of information then would have
22 to bewith the post audit. The post audit
23 report we've provided to you in full because
24 | understood yesterday from representative
25 Jenkins question you had not been made aware
0009
of thelegidative post audit. Attached to
some of the pogt audit will be the actua
interview notes. That wouldn't have been
available gpparently in the actud post
audit report. When John requested the
information from legidative pogt audit,
they provided the actud interview notesin
addition to the published post audit report.
So that's being provided, too. Y ou may
remember yesterday | quoted from those
interview notes speaking both of comments
that one of the Hutton brothers made as well
as Mary Barrier of Morrison and Hecker. All
of that post audit plus those interview nets
are being provided to you now. | won't take
time going through the legidative post
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audit report, but you'll see asgnificant
portion of it deals with the tobacco
litigation, and you'l see the conclusion
legidative post audit drew that there
wasn't aviolation of thelaw. The next
thing -- are we okay on that? The next
will be just smply the guiddines for
contracts provided by the office. | don't
know that you'l find this particularly
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helpful, but it was provided to your tax
committee chair. The next document, again,
| don't know how helpful you will find it.
It is dated June the 7th. I1tissmply the
documentation of the date that John and |
met in . Louis with Attorney Generd Mike
Moore of Missssippi and his counsd, Dick
Skruggs. The next series of documents
frankly that you will find most interesting
| suspect. Those are the correspondence
from Hutton and Hutton. There are severa
|etters that were provided to the committee
chair and that | want to be sure that you
have. Again, | gpologizefor dl the
paperwork in the hustle of bustle of this.
Thisisthe only way to doit.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: | think
that's happening now is reech member of the
committee has two sets.

GENERAL STOVALL: | wanted them
to have my set. My set begins on March the
14th with aletter from Hutton and Hutton.
Thisis before you may remember that | had
even made the decision to file the tobacco
lawsuit. It lookslikethis. Thisis
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sgned by Andy, and he introducing himsdlf
to me talking about their work in the
Cagtano private class, and asking for some
information about thet. Then behind thét,
you will find a document thet looks like
this. It'sjust acopy of hisbusiness card
copied, and behind it are my handwritten
notes from that meseting, the first and only
mesting that | had with Mark and Andy
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Hutton. You will seethat it's dated April

the 8th. In my handwriting which I'm not
very proud of, but nonetheless | think you
can figure out what | say. We tak about
the litigation in generd. On the second
page, then, in what I've highlighted. It's

not going to be highlighted in your copy,

but it talks about the contingency fee of 25
percent. Then theresan April 10th letter
from Hutton and Hutton provided to your tax
committee chair. Dear Attorney Generd
Stoval. Mark and I would like to thank you
for dlowing usto meet with you. He goes
on to talk about other state actions and
tobacco litigation. Then thereisafax,

April the 19th, 1996. It's from Hutton and
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Hutton. Dear John. Please find enclosed a
working draft of an attorney/client
agreement. Once you have reviewed the same,
please forward it to me. Behind that, then,
is the one-page document, the one-page
contract that | mentioned to you yesterday.
Y ou will seethat there's no provison that
counsd keep track of hours, and you will
see what they proposed was a 25 percent
contingency fee. June the 10th is another
letter from Hutton and Hutton. Dear John,
just for your information, when a private
attorney in Kansasis responsible for
recoveries of money in an, where Medicaid is
reimbursed, remember, folks, thisisa
Medicaid rembursement suit. Thereis
gatutory authority that the attorney's fees
will be one-third for cases settled prior to
triad or 40 percent when thetrid is
convened. And they were kind enough to send
us acopy of the statute and underline on
the second page the relevant part. They
were gill wanting at least a 25 percent
contingency fee. That to my knowledgeis
all the correspondence that was provided
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from Hutton and Hutton or to them to your
tax committee chair. Y ou will find behind
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till the Hutton and Hutton documents an
E-mail from me of June the 28th to John
Campbell. It was after the phone cal that
| mentioned yesterday in which Entz and
Chanay indicated that they were interested
in the contract. 'Y ou may remember from
yesterday that this call came about after we
learned that nationa counsal would be
financing, fronting the expenses, and that
alowed usto have moreflexibility in
choosing who to hire. Prior to then, we
were going to have to find alaw firm that
would front the expenses for us, and we were
left with only Hutton and Hutton to do that.
The June 28th E-mail says-- it'sfrom me,
again, to John. Jeif isvery interested in
getting involved with us. He understands
the contract would say "whatever court
awards" | told him you would tel Skruggs
if they were on board. Skruggs can get
ahold of him. Then thisiswhat apparently
has the chair concerned according to what
I'm told the Wichita eagle says. The next
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sentence is aso told him, again thisisme

to John, aso told him we had to crawdad out
of arrangement/discussons with Hutton and
Hutton. Aswe had talked yesterday, John
had been continuing to talk with Hutton and
Hutton in the hopes of getting them to come
off of aguaranteed percent in the contract.
We fdt like they were our only suitors who
were willing to finance the litigation, and

if Kansas was going to sue tobacco, it had
to be with afirm that would front the
expense, because | was sure the 7 million
dollars we estimated it would take would not
be coming from the legidature. Y ou can see
from the rest of the E-mail, John was
preparing for amotorcycletrip, and | was
concerned about his wearing a hdmet and
that's on there as well.
Thereisan article -- we didn't copy

newspaper articles, December 13th, 1998.
Wichita lawyers say they tried to land
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23

tobacco suit. Thisisan article about
Hutton and Hutton. We won't be quoted in it

24 youll be ableto see. It's based on the

25

Wichita eagle taking about how they had
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wanted to do the tobacco litigation, but the
contract was not given to them. Anyone who
would say Hutton and Hutton had a binding
contracted with the state would not be
truthful and based on other statements of
Hutton and Hutton they would not say there
was any binding contract with the State of
Kansas. Those are the Hutton and Hutton
documents.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Generd,
are those al the documents you have
received from Hutton and Hutton.

GENERAL STOVALL: They aredl
the ones made available to me with the
exception of one John showed me last night
as he found out he was going through the
files as he told you yesterday he was going
to do. Itisonedated August 2nd.

MR. CAMPBELL: 17th.

THE SPEAKER: That.

GENERAL STOVALL: That inthis
process did not get brought over. It wasa
letter from either Mark or Andy enclosing
the copy of an editorid or acolumninthe
Wichita paper that Mernrow (spelled
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phoneticdly) wrote about the addictive
nature of nicotine. Hesentitto me. |
did a handwritten note a copy will be
provided to you which says something to the
effect of thanks for the article. Must be
redlly tough to quit smoking which wasthe
gist of the column, and | said --
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay. Did
| not ask for al communication which would
mean communication from the Huttons to you
and communication from your office to the
Hutton.
GENERAL STOVALL: Absolutdy. It
wasn't found until yesterday. I'm telling



15 you it wasjust neglected to bring over.
16 Someone can bring over 25 copies. | had
17 asked for it to be done and it wasntt.

18 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Didyou on

19 any occasion ever send to Huttons a contract
20 for their servicesto beinvolved in tobacco

21 litigation,
2 GENERAL STOVALL: | don't know.
23 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: John if

24 you are going to speak, would you mind going
25 under oath fird.

0017

1 MR. CAMPBELL: No.
2

3 JOHN CAMPBELL,

4 cdled as awitness on behdf of the
5 Committee, was sworn and testified as

6 follows
7
8 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: | just

9 asked about if there was correspondence from
10 the AG'sofficeto Hutton and Hutton asa

11 contract offered to Hutton and Hutton.

12 MR. CAMPBELL: Asl toldyou

13 yederday, were redoing the litigetion file

14 intobacco to makeit chronologicd. | dso
15 ranacheck onour mail log. Let's see.

16 I've got -- we've got the March 14th letter

17 from Hutton and Hutton. 'Y ou should have
18 that. Theresan April 10th letter. You've

19 gotthat. I've got an April 15th, '96 fax.

20 | have not found thet yet. 1'vegot an

21 April 17thfax. | haven't found that.

22 Thereésan April 19th fax. You should have
23 that. TherésaJune 10th fax. You should
24 havethat. I've got an April 24th, May 2nd,
25 May 30 and May 31 which I'm thinking they
0018

are probably the same documents. Hutton and
Hutton would normdly fax something first

and then send it in writing. We're looking

for that. We got -- there's also a June 3rd

and aMay 27th, and we've got the August 7th
letter which you should have. Let's see,

we've gut a March 20th weve got and then we
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had correspondence in November of '98 which
you should have. | think the problemis
theréstwofold. We were shooting drafts
back to each other, and | normally wouldn't
save a contract draft, but the other and |
think what might be in some of thesg, like |
found one letter from Hutton and Hutton
about Native Americans. It was about Indian
tobacco lawsuits. So that wasin the
research file with the Indian Stuff.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Do you
recal, General Stovall or Deputy Campbdll,
do you recdll ever sending the Huttons a
contract for services.
MR. CAMPBELL: I'msure--1'm
assume we changed drafts.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Would you
mind looking at this documents, please. It

0019
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appears hereis afax from the Kansas
Attorney Generdl. Up at thetop it says
approved by CJS. Who would CJS be?
MR. CAMPBELL: Draft approved by
CJS. That would be the attorney generdl.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: What does
that appear to be to you?
MR. CAMPBELL: It'sadraft, it's
an offering to contract.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: And what's
the date on the contract?
MR. CAMPBELL: 6/4/96, June 4th.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Isitto
the Huttons?
MR. CAMPBELL: I'msureitis.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Arethey
required in that draft to keep time logs?
MR. CAMPBELL: Waéll, let me see.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Committee,
| didn't hand this out to you. Thiswas not
in the package the atorney generd gave
you. We did send a copy out so everybody
had a copy of this.
GENERAL STOVALL: |tekeitit's
not asigned contract.

0020
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REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: But wasn't
acontract -- would you look at it Generd
Stovdl and seeif you authorized that
contract to the Hutton.

GENERAL STOVALL: | dont know if
| can say that.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Doesit
say approva up in the corner by CJS.

GENERAL STOVALL: Yeah, this
would have been a contract draft. Paragraph

15, compensation on the foregoing
contingency shal be made in accord with the
particular ethical statute 1.5 and not to
exceed 25 percent after the mount recovered.
We were talking to them about the fees.
They wouldn't Sign this, though, because
they wanted a guarantee.
REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: Sowhen|
asked for all open records regarding your
communications with any and dl law firms
regarding hiring of outsde counsd, why was
that not included in the documents.
GENERAL STOVALL: John'stdling
me you don't haveit.
MR. CAMPBELL: You know, if we

0021
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save every draft, | mean, wed just -- we
had to move. We didn't have enough room for
people.
GENERAL STOVALL: Thereis
nothing ominous about it. If itwasa
signed contract we would have had it. It's
consgtent with what | told you yesterday.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Aurand.
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: | don't
know how thisworks. Isthisone of a
series of severd drafts that was sent to
them.
MR. CAMPBELL: Wadl, | assumeit
was. | didn't save the drafts, | think. We
got agood chronology on pre '96. We're
pretty good on '96. | mean we're building a
chronologicd file.
GENERAL STOVALL: Folks This



20 wasfour years ago, and we didn't contract
21 with them, so what we may not have kept
22 shouldn't be condgdered incriminating. We
23 have given you what John has been able to
24 find. He may not be the most meticulous
25 recordkeeper in the world. Heis probably
0022

as frusirated by the documents not being in
order as| am, but there's nothing ominous
about that.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: | guess
that's my only interest. It seemsto methe
big point or whatever seemsto be the timing
and who got the job and when dl this
happened. This was the beginning of June.
| just kind of wondered do you have kind of
just abalpark ideathat there was the
first draft or severa drafts or when the
last one might have went to them. You'd say
severd drafts.

MR. CAMPBELL: Oh, yesh. Oh,
yeah.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Doyou
think this was toward the end of those.

MR. CAMPBELL: | redly dont
know. It lookslike -- you know, with a
different type and dl that, it looks like
weve gone through a couple of things here.
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sent these at any time on a draft and they
24 would agree in theory to what the draft

25 sad, issending them adraft isthat

0023

smilar to saying we will go ahead and take
you if you accept this.

MR. CAMPBELL: Wsdl, contracts
offered, acceptance, consderation. | guess
technically the first offer came from them,
their letter of engagement. That was not
accepted. We countered, I'm sure more than
once. To the best of my knowledge -- forgot
that. They fdt that if you didn't have a
10 fixed percent, you didn't have a contract.

11 And I would say, no, I've got to put a cap
12 onthisthing. | don't want to put the cap

©Co~NOoOOUTh~WNPE
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on money, because | don't know what they are
going to make and | don't know how long it's
going to take. And | didn't want to give

the tobacco companies an incentive to sl
thisthing. That'swhy | never liked the
monetary cap.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Asyou
worked through these different draft copies,
were there other things you agreed on and
thiswas kind of ill out toward the last?

Were you gaining ground, | guess.

GENERAL STOVALL: Wewould have

never gained ground representative on the

0024
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most important issue which was something
other than a guaranteed percent.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: |
understand. | didn't know if there might
have been severd other things that maybe --
that's one piece.

GENERAL STOVALL: Fronting
expenses we agreed on. They were going to
fronted expenses and we agreed upon that.
The most important component was not having

afixed percent in the contract. There
never was an agreement. I'm confident if
Hutton and Hutton's come in and tell you
that aswell. They told post audit in '97
if there wasn't a guaranteed percent in the
contract, they felt likeit wasn't a
contract.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: That's
where | guess|'m getting at thisone, |
don't know, E-mail or memo to John about
crawdadding out. In the negotiations when
you negotiate with someone, once you learned
there was going to be nationa counsel front
the money, did you then go back to Huttons
and say we have an offer now for someone

0025
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else to front the money, weve got --
bascaly, weve got achip. What will you
do now inyour 25 percent.

MR. CAMPBELL: | should say the
Generd did direct meto tell them the news.



6 | did put that off. Two reasons. One, |
7 didn't want tobacco to know we had Dick
8 Skruggs. I'min no way implying the Huttons
9 would have gone out and told them. Isthere
10 acommunity and word gets out pretty quick.
11 1 didn't want tobacco to know, and dso |
12 wanted to see what kind of draft they came
13 upwith.
14 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: What kind
15 of what, what kind of draft?
16 MR. CAMPBELL: NessMotley and
17 Chanay, Entz and Chanay were working on a
18 draft. | was, too. We werethere. |
19 wanted to see what they came up with. | had
20 apretty good ideafrom the Chicago meseting
21 in May what they tried -- were going to try
22 todo. | wantedto seeit first. And| did
23 put off till the 7th calling Andy.
24 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: The 7th
25 of Augus.
0026
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Of
August.
MR. CAMPBELL: | did put off in
July caling them. | don't want to say |
never talked to them in that time frame.
Tel them we're out.
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Weasit
yesterday you said August 1t was kind of
when you hired.
GENERAL STOVALL: They sarted
working in July. Once we had nationa
counsd that was willing to front expenses
and we had Dick Skruggs who was the premiere
states Medicaid recoupment tobacco lawyer,
we didn't need Hutton and Hutton. That was
at tracks in the beginning of Hutton and
Hutton, they were the only one prior to
Skruggs to front expenses. Once we had
national counsd to do that, we didn't need
Hutton and Hutton to front the local
expenses.
REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: | guess
that'sthe part | don't understand. If they
fronted that and for whatever reason you've
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25 been working with Hutton and Hutton
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exchanging drafts and trying to get
something with them. Now you have basicaly
abargaining chip to go back to Hutton and
Hutton who | presume -- | don't know
anything about lawyers, have a good
reputation to go back to them and say, ook,
now we have another offer fronting legd
expenses, what will you do for us now.
GENERAL STOVALL: Youknow why, |
wastired of messng around with them. They
weren't coming off of that guaranteed
percent in the contract. Every meeting wed
had with them, every conversation John had
had with them indicated they were stuck on
that percent. | had no reason to believe
they weren't going to come off of it. We
didn't have time to waste. The tobacco
companies were suing atorneys genera
around the country in a preemptive strike to
get to court before attorneys genera did.
| did not wanted that to happen. We wanted
to get to court. We had the No. 1 nationa
counsd inthe counsd. That'swho | wanted
al dong. They were fronting expenses.
They wouldn't take a guaranteed expense. |
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had the sweetheart deal | wanted for the
State of Kansas.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: With that
nationa counsd that you had and then how
that ties back into choosing your state
counsd, | guess| miss how getting them on
the national level throws out Hutton and
Hutton on the state level and brings Entz
and Chanay on the date leve.

GENERAL STOVALL: Huttonand
Hutton wanted to take the leadership roll in
litigation. They wanted to be the nationd
counsel for Kansas. They wanted to put
together a consortium of law firmsto put
their money together to pool to cover the
expenses. That's what they wanted to do and
to be the lead counsdl. They didn't want to



18 be second dog, if you will, to Dick Skruggs.
19 Additiondly, Skruggs and that group of

20 folkswere not interested in working with

21 Castano lawyersthat had done that class
22 action. And so because of our nationd

23 counsd wasn't interested in working with
24 that particular firm, it was an easy cdl in

25 my mind. | smply made the judgment thet |
0029

wanted to go with somebody who was going to
give us the best dedl possible and whom |
trusted. | make these decision about who to
hirelaw firmsdl thetime.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: So with
the rdationship from the nationa counsdl
back to the state, they played alarge part
in deciding who --

GENERAL STOVALL: Absolutely.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Who you
hired. They wouldn't work with Castano
group lawyers.

GENERAL STOVALL: They didnt
want to work with the particular firmin
Wichita Therésaparticular divisonin
the bar of various kinds of lawyers.

Skruggs and Ness Motley -- Ron Motley tends
to be quite a plaintiff'slawyer. He and
Skruggs had come to an understanding over
this. You would ordinarily put, | think,
Motley and | know thisisfar afied from
what you guys want to be. Thereis
particular intricaciesinvolved in dl
24 litigation but certainly tobacco litigation.
25 It just wasn't going to work to have the
0030
Wichitafirm weve spoken of be contracting
with us and have Dick Skruggs as well.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Sothe
Wichita firm wasnt interested. They sad
we're not going to work as an underling to
federd counsd.

GENERAL STOVALL: | didntask
them that. They had dways made -- in the
one conversation | had with them, they made
10 it obvious to me they wanted to be the lead
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11 attorneys, and they wanted to put the other
12 law firmstogether. | think their one-page
13 contract suggests that as well, that they

14 would be lead counsd.

15 REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Thank
16 you.
17 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Generd

18 Stovdl, can you explain why you werein

19 contract negotiations with Hutton and Hutton

20 and in those contracts you offered them you

21 required them to keep time records and then

22 inthe contract that you settled with Entz

23 and Chanay, there was a specific clause to

24 not keep time records.

25 GENERAL STOVALL: |thinkl

0031

described that yesterday. The nationd law

firms of Ness Motley out of North Carolina
or South Carolina and the one out of
Missssppi aretraditiond plantiff firms

and they do not keep hours. They indsted

that there not be a provison in the

contract that required that. Because they

were getting paid on contingency it didn't
matter to us whether or not they kept hours.
Our standard toys require lawyers to keep
hours because we tend to bill -- or they

tend to bill uson an hourly rate. It's
important. | suspect it was a standard
provision in the contract. John can perhaps
addressif it came from some other purpose.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Isit
standard most law firms keep track of hours
on any case ho matter what it is.
GENERAL STOVALL: Noit'snot.

Ness Motley and Dick Skruggs firms do not
keep track of any hours. They have no
mechanism to keep track of hours. The
number of hours doesn't mattered when you
get paid not by the hours work but by the

25 results achieved.

0032

1 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay. And
2 0it gppears from what we have Stting here
3 thismorning, you offered Hutton and Hutton
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a contract where they fronted the expenses
and they had to keep track of hours.

GENERAL STOVALL: And they would.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: You were
in negotiation. Then it gppears within a
matter of days you turned around and offered
acontract to your old law firm where they
don't have to keep track of hours and where
they don't have to front expenses. Isthat
not a sweetheart deal ?

GENERAL STOVALL: The
sweetheart dedl for the State of Kansasis
we are paying not one dime for having the
privilege of collecting 1.6 billion dollars
the lawyers are being paid out of big
tobacco one and a half percent. If I would
have sgned the contract you seem to think
isthe ded of the century, it would have
committed us to 25 percent of the tobacco
recovery to Hutton and Hutton. That would
be approximately 400 million dollars. |
don't think they would be willing or

0033
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probably any law firm willing to walk away
from 400 million dollarsfor 1 and a haf
percent or 27 million dollars. | did the
sweetheart ded | believed wasin the best
interest of the State of Kansas. | didin
August of 1996 and | ill beieve that.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Didyou
ever offer Hutton and Hutton a contract for
the same amount of up to 25 percent.

GENERAL STOVALL: Yeah, youjust
showed it to us.

REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: That says
up to.

GENERAL STOVALL: Yes | jugt
read it to you.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Youjust
offered that to Hutton and Hutton.

GENERAL STOVALL: Yougaveitto
me.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Just out
of curiosity, Entz and Chanay was not
required to keep track of hours, and this
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24
25

whole thing isleading up to atax hill
which | think people I've talked to have
different reasons for wanting to support the

0034
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tax bill. Thereisvarious reasons out

there where people want to support thistax
bill. Did you ever ask them if they did
keep track, not that they had to, did you
ever ask them if they just kept track in
passing.

GENERAL STOVALL: 1did nat, no.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Do you
know if they might have.

GENERAL STOVALL: They havesad
that they didnt.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: | guess
the other thing | was kind of wondering if
you figure this out, the 10,000 hoursis
what everybody iskind of --

GENERAL STOVALL: Itwasinthe
arbitration decison the tobacco companies
estimated local counsel put in 10,000 hours
on that case. It works out to about 2,700
hours it's one and a haf percent of the
billion and a hdf the stated will receive,

The state is not paying adime of it.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: |
understand the percentageislow. The
$2,700 an hour, did you say the atorney

0035
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generd's office billed out.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: 200--
233-some thousand.

GENERAL STOVALL: Johnwas 150.
| was 165. That's what you get for being
the boss.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: Theextra
15 bucks an hour.

GENERAL STOVALL: Not that any of
it comes to us, obvioudy.

REPRESENTATIVE AURAND: The 2,700
an hour as compared to that 150 an hour, can
you see why some people as far as tacking on
atax making whatever 16, 17 times as much
per hour might bother alot of people.



16 GENERAL STOVALL: | understand --
17 | don't understand about the tax at all. |

18 think if you're going to tax these guys, tax

19 the peoplethat defended big tobacco. They
20 aethebad guysin my mind. | don't

21 undergtand that. Those lawyers made plenty
22 of money. They made it every sngle month
23 inregular checks from the tobacco

24 companies. They didnt put anything up

25 front. They didn't risk anything. They

0036

knew they were going to get paid every
sngle months and dozens got paid on just
the Kansas case. Clearly, 27 millionisa

lot of money. | wouldnt tdl you any
differently. It's more money than I'm ever
going to sseinmy lifetime I'm sure. The
issue is not thet they got 27 million in my
mind. It'sthefamessof dl of it. They

did alot of work. The arbitration pand is
the one that made that determination. |f
Hutton and Hutton would have gotten the
contract, what would they have gotten. They
wanted a guaranteed percent. They would not
of taken from the arbitration money, the
tobacco pot money. They would have been
ableto as atorneysin Maryland, Illinois

and | think lowa have sued or filed leans
againg the state, oh, no, we had a
guaranteed percent whatever it was,

20 guaranteed 15 percent let's say for purposes
21 of discussion contract with the state. We
22 don't want to take from the arbitration

23 pand. Those numbers areredly low, one
24 percent, two percent. We want our

25 guaranteed percent. The attorney generd in
0037

that state guaranteed us 20 percent of what
the sate got. Wewant that. The State

hasn't gotten the 38 million Kansas has
gotten from tobacco. They put liensonit.
We're not facing that at al, folks. No
question. Entz and Chanay iswho | used to
work for part timein the 1990's. Did they
do agood job for us. Yesthey did. Did
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9 they fronted expenses aong with nationd

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

counsdl. Yes Didtheyriskitdl. Yes
Did they take it on a contingency, yes. Are
they now being financidly compensated.
Absolutely. That was the nature of this
agreement. Nobody in August of 1996 had any
idea that any money wasinvolved in this
contract.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Generd,
Stovall, could we address that question. |
have here another document from Hutton and
Hutton dated Junefifth that 1'd like you to
look at. It'saletter from John Campbell.
I'm wondering if you ever saw it. Object
the second page we understand the potential
recovery in thislitigation could be
€normous.
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GENERAL STOVALL: Sure. It could
be.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Wasnt
that the word on the Streets.

GENERAL STOVALL: Wadl, | don't
know what the word --

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Theword
among people that were involved in
litigation and you said yesterday yoursdlf
that we were talking at the beginning of
your testimony a potentid.

GENERAL STOVALL: Potentid,
yeah, big tobacco had never paid adimeto
any plantiff ever.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Didyou
ever receive a document stating the
potentia recovery was enormous. Did you go
into this knowing if we did recover we were
talking about massive amounts of money.

GENERAL STOVALL: Andthat iswhy
we didn't want a guaranteed percent in the
contract that Hutton and Hutton wanted. |
would not guarantee the percent because we
did not know. 1t could have been because
big tobacco had never paid anybody any dime

0039
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anytime. But on the other hand, there was
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money involved. That'swhy we sued because
the states Medicaid reimbursement for
smoking related illnesses was subgtantid.
But | could not have told you nor would |
have bet money, yes, we were going to get
it.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: But you
entered the lawsuit believing therewas a
potential there to settle.

GENERAL STOVALL: Of coursethere
was. We wouldn't have sued if there wasn't
apotentid for litigation. Theres dways
asettlement. We could settle for Nebraska
inwater, but | don't think that's very
likely.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Andthe
new nationd drategy involving the
attorneys genera across the nation could
result in massive amounts of money. | mean.

GENERAL STOVALL: | wasthe11th
stateto sue. Not the 49th. When | sued in
August of 1996, there was not the mass
swdling or the grand swdll of support of
attorneys generd for thislitigation. One
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of the documents quoted in the lengthy book
| cadl it that John and | gave you yesterday
talks about two attorneys generd, one from
Alabama and one from Ohio that in 1997 both
were saying don't be getting in that tobacco
litigation. The theories are wesk, not very
strong, wesk at best | think prior said and
bizarre at worst. There was not agrand
swell of support in August of 1996. | am
guilty of not having acrystd bdl to have
known that. For that | apologizeto this
committee. | did not know this would result
in 206 billion dollarsin anationd

settlement that was higtoric in the history

of theworld.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: John, just
s0 you could show that document to the
atorney generd.

GENERAL STOVALL: | don't doubt
that we got it.



21 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: So that
22 wasjust --

23 MR. CAMPBELL: Buttherisks,

24 however, are likewise enormous.

25 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Right.

o
=

MR. CAMPBELL: Withthat sad,
weld like some certainty that the Sate
agrees a contingency of 25 percent isfair
and reasonable. We have made some changes
to your latest draft. Rejection, counter
offer which | would encourage you to review
and discusswith us. Yesh.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: That was
provided to me by the Hutton law firm.
10 GENERAL STOVALL: John doesn't
11 haveit gpparently. We have given what we
12 have.

O©OCoO~NOOUOILPA~,WNPE

13 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
14 Representative Wilk.
15 REPRESENTATIVEWILK: Justan

16 observation. Thelegd feesthat are going
17 to bepaid, arethey not -- isthat schedule
18 over 25 years.

19 GENERAL STOVALL: Itis

20 REPRESENTATIVE WILK: 27 million
21 and dividing it by 25 years.

22 GENERAL STOVALL: However long it
23 takesto be paid up to 25 years, no

24 interest.

25 REPRESENTATIVE WILK: Just an
0042

observation. We are focusing on the money
here. | don't know that that ought to be
thefocus. Let'sgo back to 1996. Look at
how many people actudly ever one alawsuit
and then let'sask -- | look at this putting

it back in busnessterms. Basicdly if you
use the ten,000 hours, you've gut alaw firm
that invested close to aquarter of a

million dollars. And they didn't know if

10 they were going to win. Up to 1996, nobody
11 had won anything. If they took that quarter
12 of amillion dollars and look & some rate

13 of returned over that, you're basicaly
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14 looking at aten fold return over 25 years.

15 | suggested to the committes, if you've got

16 aquarter of amillion dollarsto investin

17 1996, that probably wouldn't have been the
18 top spot to put it in the tobacco lawsuit

19 because there are countless other

20 investments you could have got aten fold

21 return onin much lessthan 25 years. So |

22 think we ought to put it in perspective.

23 Let'smove beyond the money. We can come
24 back andtak to it.

25 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Istherea
0043

possibility the monies could be paid out

earlier than 25 years.

GENERAL STOVALL: |indicated it
wasto be paid at the end of 25 years. The
lawyers arelooking a 15t0 20. If | could
go on with the documents that we provided
this morning, this st is from the Morrison
and Hecker law firm. It isanother firm as
you know that we talked with. Thefirst
thing you'l be given hopefully is a Xeroxed
copy of the business carried of Mary

Barier, BA RR | ER. Shecamedong with
Bob Vancrum who was formerly a colleague of
yours who now works with Morrison and
Hecker. Bind that business card will be my
handwritten notes as to that discussion.

And on one of the pagesit will enumerate
what the financid arrangements are that

that firm was tentatively talking about.

They certainly hadn't made adecision to

take the case, but they talked about we
would have to fronted expenses aswell as
pay some discounted rate of hourly fees.
They mated at the bottom of one of the pages
you'll see one million dollars ayear for
0044
fiveyears. Asl told you, that was
unacceptable to us. They sent afollow-up
letter that isthe April 10th letter that

should be in your possesson aswell. That
confirms the discusson in the mesting. You
may remember yesterday legidative post
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7 audit -- from my comments about post audit
8 anyway that Mary Barrier called back after
9 thismesting and told John that the firm was
10 unwilling to front expenses. Then when we
11 found that Skruggs was willing to front
12 expenses, John talked to Morrison and
13 Hecker, caled Morrison and Hecker to seeiif
14 they would belocd counsd. They at that
15 timetold usthey had a conflict of interest
16 discovered, some partner of theirs had, |
17 don't know, some tangentia relationship and
18 they didn't want to be involved. So that
19 wasthe Morrison and Hecker conversations.
20 The next things we provide to the tax chair
21 are documents regarding the Entz and Chanay
22 conaultations. Things aren't necessarily in
23 chronological order. | grouped them by
24 subject matter, perhaps that would be
25 eader. Thefirg thingisaJduly 25th
0045
letter with a proposed draft of the contract
init. Behind that isaJuly 314 |etter.
That's the one you may remember from
yesterday that | handed to the committee
chair yesterday, not to you committee
members because John had uncovered it Sunday
night and it had not been origindly
provided. It says attached isthe draft
engagement letter, information about naming
some other party defendants and then arough
draft of the petition. That was provided.
Then on August the 14th is aletter from
Entz and Chanay actudly signed by Stu Entz
to John saying enclosed is the proposed
revison to the contract. They set out four
things that istheir interpretation of the
payment clausesin the contract. No. 1, if
the state recalves nothing, thereisno fee.
No. 2, if any judgment is entered, the court
can determine the fee pursuant to rule 1.5.
That you've heard ustalk about isthe
requirement ethicdly for lawvyersto have
fees determined asreasonable. No. 3, if
there is a settlement, thefee shall bea
part of the settlement and the state must
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approve settlement. That made sure the
lawyers couldn't settle without my approva.
No. 4, thereis an absolute cap on counsdl's
fees at less than the normal contingent fee.
Normaly contingent fees are one-third, 33
percent. Then attached to that was the

draft contract, not the signed dated one.

I've given you that before, but a draft
contract. Let me provide to you, too,
what'scaled Q and A. Thisissomething |
mentioned yesterday in my testimony to you
that isthe Q and A that we provided the day
the press conference announcing the lawsuiit.
It was handed out attached to every
statement that | made aswell asto the
pressrelease. Question No. 13 on the back
page. How did you choose counsdl for the
State of Kansas. Answer we have sought the
assstance of both local and nationa

counsd inthislawsuit. Entz and Chanay
P.A., atorney Generd Stoval'sformer law
firm, was chosen becauseit'saleading
expert on Medicaid reimbursement and holds
attorney Generd Stovall's utmost trust in
protecting the interest of taxpayers. We

0047

KEBowo~v~ounhrwNr

el el el
o~NOODh W

never, ever hid who it was that we had
hired. Thelagt thing that | would like you
to be sure to have then is a copy of the
arbitration decison. That, too, was made
avalladle to your tax committee charr. |
have copies of the bio's of the three
members that served on that arbitration
pand. | didn't copy those thinking that
was going alittletoo far. If you have
desire for that, | absolutely will make that
available. But it'sthe arbitration

decision, then, that is how the attorney
feeswere decided. Every law firminthe
country that chose the route of arbitration
goes through thiskind of process. They
present their sde. The tobacco company
presentstheir sde. Inthiscase, it took
severd months, adecison was made. They
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go through, you'll see and evduate what the
contract said which was up to 25 percent.
They tak about the nature of the lawsuit.

| would even boast for amoment because I'm
sure no one ese will and say thisopinion

says given the palitical atmosphere in the
State of Kansas, it appears that the Kansas
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Attorney General took acourageous step in
commencing litigation againg the settling
companies. You can say that again.
Nonethdess, it talks about the work of
local counsdl in evauating those 2500
documents that | mentioned to you yesterday
that we broke the joint defense privilege on
and that stood to be opened up to the rest
of the country. The decision asyou know
concludesthet totaly. 54 million iswhat
will be paid to the three law firms that
represents Kansas. This pand doesn't know
how the split will be made. That was done
in the origina contract. Nonetheless, that
| believeisdl the documents that we have
provided to the tax committee chair, and |
wanted to be sure you had those as well.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Generd
Stovall, on the arbitrator's decison which
was faxed to the press on the day that they
determined.
GENERAL STOVALL: Right. And
then | made available to them as well.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Andyou
made available to everyone. Thereisthree

0049
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sgnatures here. Who is John Calhoun Wells?

GENERAL STOVALL: | believehes
the one who was chosen mutudly --

REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: By
tobacco.

GENERAL STOVALL: Andthe ate's
lawyers.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: A neutra
party.

GENERAL STOVALL: Chosen by those

two parties.



12 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Andthe
13 Honorable Charles Renfro.

14 GENERAL STOVALL: Chosen by

15 tobacco.

16 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Chosen by
17 tobacco. Hewasajudge.

18 GENERAL STOVALL: Yes | maybe
19 should have made this available. Used to

20 work for standard identical company. A

21 partner in Rillsbury, Madison and Sutro

22 (spelled phonetically). He was a deputy

23 atorney genera of the United States. U.S.

24 didrict judge for the northern district of

25 Cdifornia, had been with Pillsbury before

0050

that. Was apart-timeinstructor at alaw

school at Berkley, very good resume. | can
make that available. That's who the tobacco
company's choose.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Hary.

GENERAL STOVALL: Hugey (spdlled
phonetically). That'swho the sate's
lawyers chose.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: A neutrd
pandl to determine fees.

GENERAL STOVALL: |didntsay it
was neutral. Tobacco's company choose one
person. He's thereto look out for the
financid interests for the tobacco
companies. One person that the state's
lawyers chose who they thought would be
sympathetic to their concerns and a third
person chose and it was mutudly agreed upon
or else there wouldn't have been consensus
on that person.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Didyou
appear before this counsd.

GENERAL STOVALL: 1 didnot
except by telephone.

25 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Youcdled
0051

1 in. Andyou gave them facts about the

2 KansasKay.

3 GENERAL STOVALL: |takedto

4 them about what had happened in Kansas, yes.
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5 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay. Is
6 there written testimony about what you said
7 tothispand.
8 GENERAL STOVALL: No. I wasin
9 Pasadenafor the Colorado water lawsuit.
10 Cdledinfrom my hotel room on a Saturday
11 morning. Made comments. | have rough
12 drafts of notes | would have spoken from.
13 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Would you
14 careto deliver those notesto the
15 committee?
16 GENERAL STOVALL: Wel, I'd be
17 happy toif you think that's important. It
18 wasn't anything you had requested earlier.
19 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: No, it
20 wasn't anything | requested eaxrlier. |
21 think thiswasthe basis -- your
22 communications with abasis by which they
23 arived a a$54 million settlement.
24 GENERAL STOVALL: Mineaswdl as
25 alot of other information they recelved.
0052
What | refused to do in that telephone call
was to name any amount of money. | sad
that from the outset. | had no idea how
much Kansas counsel was asking for. |
assumed from they asked for an amount. They
provided information about the work they had
done. This pand, based on the prior
decisons and their knowledge, came up with
what amount was appropriate. | told them at
10 the beginning and despite the harsh
11 questioning by this Mr. Renfro demanding
12 bascdly that | name an amount. | refused
13 todoso. | explained thisvery issueto
14 them. Because| had worked with Stu and
15 Jeff, | amply was not going to name a
16 number. It put mein avery uncomfortable
17 postion, and | would not do that. So
18 told them about the work, about what it was
19 likewhen| filed, how I chose them and how
20 policed | waswith the work we did. We were
21 theonly gatein the country to breek the
22 joint defense privilege which was crucid.
23 Wetalked about that.
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REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Istherea
document of this conversation between you
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and the arbitration pand? Isit
documented anywhere.
GENERAL STOVALL: | don't know if
they did atranscript or not.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: | was
wondering if there was anyway for you to
look at it. If thereisanyway to provide
to the committee whatever your testimony was
to the arbitration panel. Would that be
possible.
GENERAL STOVALL: | cansurecdl
them and see. | wasn't there. | don't know
if they had a court reporter or not. They
might have.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Could you
have stated to this pand that on page 6 it
says Entz and Chanay, they were asmall --
they were asmadll four to five person law
firm selected by the Kansas AG Stovall after
severd Kansas counsd refused to take the
case.
GENERAL STOVALL: Wdl, | -1
don't remember what | said. | don't know if
| would have explained how we came to them
that, Hutton and Hutton didn't want it for
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the contract terms. | don't know if |
talked about Morrison and Hecker not wanting
it because of the financid arrangements and
their later conflict of interest, and |
don't remember if | talked about Don bury
not wanting it because of the expenses be
fronted. | don't remember that.
REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: Soyou
don't know if you stated to this pand that
several Kansas counsel refused to take the
case.
GENERAL STOVALL: | don't know.
That's exactly right.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: 1 think
it's very important that the committeeis
able to look at those documents.
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GENERAL STOVALL: Why?
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: | think
it's very important. Thiswas adecision --
okay. We aretheclient. We arethe State
of Kansas. You were representing the State
of Kansas.
GENERAL STOVALL: Thoselaw firms
were.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: And
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securing alaw firm on behdf of the State
of Kansas to represent Kansas in the
matters, and | believe that that testimony
is very important.
GENERAL STOVALL: I'dbehappy to
mekeit avalable. 1 will cal and seeif
there isatranscript available. Y ou sound
like maybe you know thereis one. Maybe you
could make the request aswell. Do you know
if thereisone. It looks like you do.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: | honestly
don't know if thereisone. I'm very
concerned here the Kansas Attorney Generd
Stovall after severa Kansas counsd refused
to take the case. We are not seeing that
that isthe case.
GENERAL STOVALL: What do you
recall Morrison and Hecker, did they refuse
to take the case?
REPRESENTATIVEWAGLE: It
appeared they did.
GENERAL STOVALL: Did DonBary
refuse take the case?
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: It'smy
understanding he refused. That's two.
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Hutton and Hutton wouldn't teke it for the
contract terms we ingisted upon.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
That's your statement today.
GENERAL STOVALL: That'sexactly
my statement today. It was yesterday, and
it has been every day.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Thank you.
Representative Johnston and then
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Representative Campbdll.
REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: Thank
you, Madam Chair. Firgt I've got two
things. Firgt | want to ask you one of
those whispering questions that goes around
the capita that nobody has asked.
GENERAL STOVALL: Therearent
any whispering questions in this place.
REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: Lots of
them. It'svery smple. Why did you choose
to contract out for these legal services
rather than doing the services in-house like
say Colorado did.
GENERAL STOVALL: Wetaked about
that yesterday. When Colorado signed on,
they would have sued in June the 5th of
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1997. That was June the 23rd just two weeks
probably, three weeks before the June 23rd
settlement was announced. Everybody knew at
that point there was going to be a
settlement. Y ou may remember al the media
hype about the settlement. Secret
negotiations and they weren't. Colorado
sued banging on the fact there would be
settlement and Gale Norton the Colorado
attorney generd gambled she would never
have to try that lawsuit. Thefirst 20
states that sued contracted out of house to
do it bosses as| indicated yesterday,
nobody could manageit in-house. | was
pretty comfortable in believing that the 7
million dollars we estimated it would take
over three years would not be forthcoming
from thelegidature. And if | wanted to
pseudo back owe, this was the only way to
make it happen.

REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: |
appreciate your response to that. | think
itsimportant that you are fully heard on
that question. The second thing | guess |
want to say and since | didn't read anything
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about thisin the newspaper this morning,
again, | want to date that the whole



reason, I'm not sure what the purpose of
this hearing is, but what | have learned
fromit isthat thiswhole Stuation isa

process for competitive bidding in
professona contracts. That having been

3
4
5
6 gdlar example of why we should require a
7
8
9

sad, | do not believe that you've done
10 anythingillegd, but | have to admit to
11 you, Generd Stovall, that | was very
12 disappointed when | read on page 10 of your
13 testimony yesterday that you ruled out
14 hundreds of attorneys and presumably law
15 firmsjust because they weren't registered
16 Republicans. That isgppdlingto me. I'd
17 like you to respond to that.

GENERAL STOVALL: Thank you. We

19 didn't rule out them. We considered

20 everybody who cameto us. Hutton and Hutton
21 --1 don't know what their political

22 dfiligtionis. They aretrid atorneys,

23 the gereotypeis that makes them Democrats.
24 | don't know. Morrison and Hecker, thereis

25

so many lawyers, Bob Vancrum | happen to
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know isaRepublican. A member of this
body. Hewasin thelegidature. It didn't
mean every firm with Democras in the date
| wouldn't have talked to if they had come
in. But aconcern was how thislawsuit was
viewed statewide. | took as | shared with
you in the book yesterday we put together
that after the decigon to file the many,
many, many editorias that were very, very
critica of my decison to file the lawsuiit,
people believing that tobacco was alawful
product which it is, that the state shunt be
suing, o for meto go with the traditiona
plantiff'slawyers, trid lavyers would be
furthering that, giving more fue to people
that | expected to be criticd of the
lawsuit decision, and that very much was
part of my decison. And every year, every
few yearsthe legidature has a bill to
require some other kind of legidative
process to go through attorneys, we will



22 comply with it with whatever law it is that
23 you pass. We ask for flexibility only
24 because when we are sued, we have to respond
25 within 20 days. It needsto befast. But
0060
well do whatever it isthat you tell usto
do.

REPRESENTATIVE JOHNSTON: And |
appreciated that. | appreciate your
response. Asl said yesterday. It'sthe
fault of the legidature that we havent
done that, but, you know, the testimony
yesterday still gave me serious pause. The
next question was | had a representative
10 mention to me yesterday that your office
11 during the budget process and the
12 appropriations process had been asked last
13 year and may have even been in the budget as
14 alineitem to develop the process for
15 making these decisions for, you know,
16 establishing | guess aregulatory process or
17 process of rules by which you hire outsde
18 counsd. Hasthat happened.
19 GENERAL STOVALL: Guiddines.
20 Yes That wasdidributed. It'sthis.
21 It'sthe duly 1, 1997 guiddinesfor hiring
22 counsd. Inaddition to that, what post
23 audit talked about was we have an accounting
24 firm, aspedidty accounting firm | think in
25 Cdiforniacdled Examine. They look at all
0061
the bills of counsd that we contract with
to go through them to be sure they are
reasonable, they are accurate. That'son
the contracts that are the standard. This
one clearly was not a standard contract. We
don't engage in thiskind of litigation on a
regular bass. That'sin place aswell John
thank you very much. Thank you Madam
Chairman.
10 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
11 Representative Campbell.
12 REPRESENTATIVE CAMPBELL: Forgive
13 me, the arbitration panel, was it part of
14 ther process you would interface with them,
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or did you make the overtureto call into
them.

GENERAL STOVALL: They very much
expected attorneys genera to participate in
that process. My understanding is most did
it in person with the exception of Attorney
Generd Jm Ryan of Illinais. It wasthar
feding if the person who did the
contracting, the person responsible for the
litigation could talk about how it went,
that helped them decide, helped them look at
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eva uate the whole case.
REPRESENTATIVE CAMPBELL: An
invited process and standard, norma with
what they were doing.
GENERAL STOVALL: Yes gr.
REPRESENTATIVE CAMPBELL: Thank
you.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Arethere
further questions of the committee?
Representative Gregory.
REPRESENTATIVE GREGORY: Thank
you. Contingency fees goes, what isthe
largest ever awarded within the state.
GENERAL STOVALL: The percent or
the amount.
REPRESENTATIVE GREGORY: The
amount stow tow to my knowledge. The
percent certainly isnot. The settlement
totaly was the largest settlement in the
history of theworld. So | would guess -- |
know bringing in abillion six to for the
dateisthe largest settlement. Whether or
not 27 million isthe biggest fee. John has
been with the office 20 some years and has a
better history than | do.
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MR. CAMPBELL: Thebiggest onein
Kansas paid so far was 12 million to free
done when he did the military thing. KPERS,
| don't think this has been paid yet.

GENERAL STOVALL: 30toforce
percent.

MR. CAMPBELL: It's40 percent. |
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think it'sabout 18 million. | think this
isthe biggest one, but | don't redlly know.
GENERAL STOVALL: The percentis
by far tiny compared to those other percent.
KPERS right now is paying 40 percent for its
attorney fees. | think we've recouped about
60 million. 30 to 40 percent is going out
infees. That's not what | wanted to see
happen here.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Further
guestions.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative Gatewood.
REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Madam
Chairman, will these other attorney fees be
affected by thistax hill.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: What other
attorney fees.
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REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Suchas
the KPERS fund? Will these other
attorneys.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Were
going to focus on the bill tomorrow if
that's okay and answer the questions and try
and get saff.
REPRESENTATIVE GATEWOOD: Will
they be affected.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: | redly
don't know.
GENERAL STOVALL: That might be
interesting to the lawyers that represent
KPERS and lots of other lawyersin the
gate. | would offer if you're going to do
it.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Well get
into the details of the bill tomorrow and.
It's not open for discussion. My plansare
representative Powell will gppear before the
committee tomorrow to discuss the hill
specifically and what it does and what
impact it has and on who the impact, you
know, who it'simpacted. Represent
afternoon Tomlinson.
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REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON:
Comment first. My mother aways wanted me
to be alawyer.

GENERAL STOVALL: | bet she's
happy, isn't she, representative.

REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: If
she'snot, | am. I'm sure you said this
yesterday. | was.

GENERAL STOVALL: We missed you.

REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: I'min
graduate school city stow | am sorry for
that.

REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON:
Bdieve me, it's much better than this. My
question is, the settlement amount the
arbitrator set for Kansasiswithin -- it's
within -- well, education would say within
one standard deviation. It iscloseto the
other figures or the other percentages that
were set for other states.

GENERAL STOVALL: At thispoint
intime, it isthe second smalest award
that's been made. 1llinois counsd's
recaived 1.29 percent. That is after their
attorney generd did not show up. Then
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there was a 4.4 percent for lowa. 12.37
percent for Louisiana, 6.52 percent for
Hawaii. The other four gation,
Mississppi, Florida, Texas, Massachusetts
-- Massachusetts got 9 percent. The other
three states were tremendoudy large, 34
percent, 26 percent and 19 percent. They
were the firg three that settled. | think
the vadt criticiam from those atorney fees
meade the pand s think maybe we overdid on
those. Everything since thoseis much, much
less.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: It has
something to do with the order of the
entrance in the suit.
GENERAL STOVALL: Andlevd of
risk.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: And 11
of risk. Since we were 11, there was some
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significant risk and so on and so on. Does
it have anything to do with what has some to
do with your testimony in Pasadena, from
Pasadena as well you would think, we would
hope you had some influence.

GENERAL STOVALL: | don't know
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that they weighed factors. | don't know how
much that impact that had, had | not
participated, that might have been negative
than my tedtifying did have postive.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: They
solicited information from the firm
themsalves in terms of the work.
GENERAL STOVALL: Thethreelaw
firms my understanding were present as well
as the tobacco lawyers.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: The
tobacco lawyers had the opportunity to
present and argue their point in terms of
how much work.
GENERAL STOVALL: Itwasquitean
adversaria process, | understand.
REPRESENTATIVE TOMLINSON: Okay.
Thank you.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE:
Representative.
REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Thank you.
If the Kansas law firm would have received
haf of what they did, what would have
happened to the other money, the 13 million.
GENERAL STOVALL: I'msorry, sy
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that again.

REPRESENTATIVE RAY: If they
would have awarded our law firm haf of the
percentage, one-haf of a percent.

GENERAL STOVALL: Of 54 million
-- 54 million iswhat al the Kansas three
law firms get.

REPRESENTATIVE RAY: I'mtrying
to find out if we didn't bring it in paying
thislaw firm from this arbitration fund,
where does it go.

GENERAL STOVALL: No, wewouldn't



13 get anything dse. If they had awarded less
14 --if they awarded anything less than they
15 did, the state doesn't get anymore money.
16 Thelaw firmswould get whatever they
17 awarded and this big pot of lawyer money
18 that big tobacco committed to pay would just
19 have that money.
20 REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Thetobacco
21 company.
22 GENERAL STOVALL: Right.
23 REPRESENTATIVE RAY: Soavy
24 lesser isasavings for the tobacco company.
25 GENERAL STOVALL: Absolutely.
0069
Big tobacco ispaying dl this. The
drategic contribution fund set up boy this
agreement that awards states based on what
they did decided for Kansas 159 million
dollars, that comes from 2008 and 2017 in
terms of when it's paid to the State of
Kansas over the period of time. | think
it's wonderful recognition of the role we
playedinit. Again, I'd proud therole
Kansasdid in thislitigation and No. 11 and
not waiting until the handwriting was on the
wall. That's not my style.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Further
questions? Generd Stovdl, | think it
would be red important for usto have
copies of the documents that you gave and
maybe tobacco gave to the arbitration pandl.
GENERAL STOVALL: | gavenothing
to the tobacco pand.
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: You didn't
speak with them over the phone? You did
gpeak with them. You did have notes?
GENERAL STOVALL: Right.
24 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: If there
25 wasarecording, I'd like areporting.
0070
1 GENERAL STOVALL: | would ask if
2 therewas.
3 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: It does
4 say darify nationa counsd provided most
5 of the personnd power and resources for the
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6 Kansas.
7 GENERAL STOVALL: When | looked
8 atthat, | highlighted it. That isnot a
9 dl what happened. | questioned counsdl
10 about that to say and | persondly know Joe
11 Rice. Heswiththe Ness Matley firm. What
12 inthe heck are you taking about. 1t was
13 not an accurate statement at al of what
14 happened, and anybody who looks at that who
15 wasat the conference will say it wasa
16 misstatement. Joe Rice could not under oath
17 say that, and he would have been
18 miscellaneous quoted.
19 REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Maybeit's
20 very important this committee seize those
21 documentsif there are documents that make
22 exis.
23 GENERAL STOVALL: I'll makethe
24 phone cal when | get back to the office and
25 see.
0071
REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Isthere
one more question. Representative Vickery.
REPRESENTATIVE VICKERY: At the
point of this arbitration, does this affect
what the State of Kansas would receive at
al.
GENERAL STOVALL: Absolutdy not.
REPRESENTATIVE VICKERY: Sothis
isjust what their feeswill be.
10 GENERAL STOVALL: That'sright.
11 Had they not chosen to go the arbitration
12 route, their fees would be subtracted out of
13 the Kansas settlement and we would be
14 writing acheck to thefirms. The way the
15 arbitration was set up so the state wouldn't
16 have any expensefor thelitigation and
17 tobacco paysfor dl of it. Statesfiled
18 very, very laein the game, and they did
19 not hire outsde counsel. Those states are
20 getting the same alocations that were set
21 out on the chart in November the 23rd of
22 1998 aswe are getting. The states that
23 aren't paying lawyers or didn't have lawyers
24 that tobacco hasto pay, they are not
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getting any incentive, any boog, any
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subsidy, nothing as compared to those that
got in early and the companies are having to
pay attorney feesfor those states. We are
auffering not adime for this. In fact,

it's a huge benefit that we are not paying
attorney fees.

REPRESENTATIVE WAGLE: Okay.
Committee, you have aton of information to
digest. WEe're going to adjourn. Tomorrow
we will look into the specifics of the hill
that representative Powell has proposed.
Thank you.

GENERAL STOVALL: Thank you for
courtesies committee members.



